
 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING PACKET 

For 

 

June 7, 2018 

Monday 

5:00 P.M. 

 

Council Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Oberlin, Kansas 

Gateway 1 & 2 

Oberlin, Kansas 



AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Gateway 1 & 2 – Oberlin, Kansas
June 7, 2018

5:00 PM

Meeting Called to Order – Mayor Ladd Wendelin

ROLL CALL of the Members of the City Council and determination of quorum.
Oien____ Marchello _____ Lohoefener____ Garner _____ Gawith ____

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE to the Flag

PROCLAMATIONS

BOARD APPOINTMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT

 Oral Communications from the Audience

CONSENT AGENDA: Discussion and possible action by motion to approve the following items
and or reports:
 Approval of minutes of previous meetings
 Appropriation Ordinance (Payment of Bills)

Motion_______________ Second_______________

OLD BUSINESS
1. CDBG Application and Engineering Agreements for Water Improvements (Chris Miller)

New Business
1. Approval of Ordinance #902 - ATV 4-Wheelers Work Site Vehicles
2. Legion Fireworks Request (Jim Miesner)
3. Bargain Box Request
4. EDC Brainstorm

EXECUTIVE Sessions
#1 15-minute Executive Session on matters deemed privileged in attorney-client relationship

REPORTS OF OTHER OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

 Mayors Report
 Administrators Report

o Next Council Meeting June 21, 2018
o Street Closing during Baseball
o Street Project

 Public Works Department
o Report Available for Discussion

 Treasurers Report
o Sales Tax Report Available for Discussion

 Police Report
 Other Reports

ADJOURNMENT

 Action – Motion to Adjourn
Motion_______________ Second_______________



 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – May 24, 2018 - GATEWAY- 5:00 p.m.  

 

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Ladd Wendelin called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and the Pledge of 

Allegiance to the Flag was recited.  

 

Roll Call of the Members of the City Council – Deb Lohoefener, Jim Marchello and Scott Gawith. 

Majority of the Body Present. 

 

Absent: Brandon Oien and Jim Garner 

 

Others Present: City Attorney Steve Hirsch, City Administrator Halley Roberson, City Foreman David 

Sporn, Treasurer Steve Zodrow, Faith Meitl with the Oberlin Herald, Brice Meitl, Heather McDougal, 

Troy Haas and City Clerk Sandy Rush.  

 

BOARD APPOINTMENTS – CVB Board: Marchello moved, second by Lohoefener to reappoint Gary 

Anderson, Carrie Morford, Sharleen Wurm, Shayla Williby and Lisa Votapka; appoint Deb Klima, for a 

two year term ending in May, 2020 to the Convention Visitors Bureau. Motion carried. 

 

PBC Board: Gawith moved, second by Lohoefener to approve appointing Janice Shobe to replace Colleen 

Gee with term ending May 2021 to the Public Building Commission. Motion carried. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

Approval of minutes – for May 10, 2018 regular Council meeting. 

Appropriation Ordinance - Payment of Bills.  

Lohoefener moved, second by Gawith, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried. 

 

OLD BUSINESS  
Street Repairs – City Foreman David Sporn presented a preliminary bid from McCormick Excavation & 

Paving, Stratton, CO to give the council an estimate of cost to redo a section of Hall Street from Highway 

83, thru Waldo Street, excluding the intersection of Elk Street using asphalt pavement. The bid of 

$95,366.35 using 4” asphalt, included milling the old asphalt up for alley usage. After a discussion and 

since $150,000 had been budgeted, Marchello moved, second by Gawith to advertise for bids for 2018 

street improvements. Motion carried. 

 

New Business 
Tin & Dump Truck Bid Opening – Mayor Wendelin opened the sealed bids for a 1977 C60 Dump Truck 

and tin from an old shed. Bob Gaines bid $100 for the dump truck and Mike Fordham bid $51 on the tin. 

Marchello moved, second by Gawith to accept the bids. Motion carried. 

 

EXECUTIVE Sessions 

#1 Mayor called for a 15-minute Executive Session for Non-Elected Personnel to include mayor, 

administrator, city attorney, council, City Foreman Sporn and City Clerk Sandy Rush starting at 5:25 p.m. 

Lohoefener moved, second by Gawith. Motion carried. Resumed at 5:40 p.m. with no action taken. 

REPORTS OF OTHER OFFICERS, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 
 

Administrators Report 

o Next Council Meeting June 7, 2018 

o Pool Update – 21 lifeguards have been hired 



 

 

o Storm Claims – Insurance has been notified and adjusters will be here to assess damages to city 

property. 

o Attorney Generals representatives stopped in and recommended a link be added to the website for 

residents using contractors showing if they are registered with Kansas. 

o Sewer Lagoon Bid Advertisement for CDBG Water Improvement will be placed. 

Public Works Department 

o Report Available for Discussion 

Treasurers Report 

o April Cash Flow Statement Available for Discussion 

Board Reports 

o EDC Financial Report Attached 

o Library May 2018 Minutes Attached 

Other Report 

o Marchello asked to have a brainstorm discussion on EDC at the next council meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 
At 5:50 pm Marchello moved, second by Lohoefener to adjourn. Motion carried. 

 

______________________________________  ___________________________________ 

Sandy Rush, City Clerk     Ladd Wendelin, Mayor 

 



ORDINANCE # 902

AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF REGISTRATION STICKERS FOR
THE OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS, ALL TERRAIN VEHICLES, WORK SITE UTILITY
VEHICLES AND MICRO UTILITY VEHICLES ON THE STREETS AND ALLEYS OF
THE CITY OF OBERLIN, KANSAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE 826.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF OBERLIN,
KANSAS:

Section 1. Oberlin City Code Section 12-214 is amended as follows:

(a)(11)

Golf carts shall be subject to and shall not be operated on the city
highways, roads, streets or alleys until such time as an inspection
by the Oberlin Police Department has been obtained confirming the
existence of the required equipment and a sticker shall be affixed to
the vehicle to be displayed at all times. A reinspection shall occur
on an annual basis. The fee for inspection shall be established by
the city council. Such registration shall not be transferrable to any
other owner. Registration stickers shall not be issued until proof of
insurance has been provided. No registration sticker or renewal
thereof shall be issued until proof of paying sales and
property tax on such vehicle shall be provided to the city.

(b)(11)

All terrain vehicles shall be subject to and shall not be operated on
the city streets or alleys until such time as an inspection by the
Oberlin Police Department has been obtained confirming the
existence of the required equipment and a sticker shall be affixed to
the vehicle to be displayed at all times. A reinspection shall occur
on an annual basis. The fee for inspection shall be established by
the city council. Such registration shall not be transferrable to any

other owner. Registration stickers shall not be issued until proof of
insurance has been provided. No registration sticker or renewal
thereof shall be issued until proof of paying sales and
property tax on such vehicle shall be provided to the city

(c)(11) Work site utility vehicles shall be subject to and shall not be
operated on the city streets or alleys until such time as an
inspection by the Oberlin Police Department has been obtained
confirming the existence of the required equipment and a sticker
shall be affixed to the vehicle to be displayed at all times. A
reinspection shall occur on an annual basis. The fee for



inspection shall be established by the city council. Such
registration shall not be transferrable to any other owner.
Registration stickers shall not be issued until proof of insurance has
been provided. No registration sticker or renewal thereof shall
be issued until proof of paying sales and property tax on such
vehicle shall be provided to the city

(d)(11) Micro utility vehicles shall be subject to and shall not be operated
on the city streets or alleys until such time as an inspection by the
Oberlin Police Department has been obtained confirming the
existence of the required equipment and a sticker shall be affixed to
the vehicle to be displayed at all times. A reinspection shall occur
on an annual basis. The fee for inspection shall be established by
the city council. Such registration shall not be transferrable to any
other owner. Registration stickers shall not be issued until proof of
insurance has been provided. No registration sticker or renewal
thereof shall be issued until proof of paying sales and
property tax on such vehicle shall be provided to the city

Section 2. This ordinance shall amend ordinance # 826.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
publication in the official city newspaper.

Passed by the City Council and approved by the Mayor on this 7th day of June,
2018.

___________________________
Ladd Wendelin, Mayor City of Oberlin

ATTEST:

___________________
Sandy Rush, City Clerk



May 22, 2018 

Oberlin City Council 
1 Morgan Drive 
Oberlin, KS 67749 

To the Attention of: Mayor Ladd Wendelyn 
City Administrator Halley Roberson 
City Council Members 

am writing on behalf of the Bargain Box Plus, 106 N. Beaver, Oberlin, KS 67740 

The Bargain Box Plus was started by Ann Mines and Mary Lou Long in 1992._It was 
started as a resale shop, taking in donations of unwanted items and reselling them at 
an affordable cost to the Decatur County Community. The profits from the resale were 
then given back to numerous organizations and activities benefiting Oberlin and Decatur 
County. 

The Bargain Box Plus has reached a point that it desperately needs to consider a larger 
Facility. With the small house and 5 storage units we have available to us, we find that 
we have no further room for expansion. We also need to reconfigure our operations for sales, 
security, ADA Compliancy, storage, and incoming donations as well as an attractive retail outlet 
store. 

We are reaching out to the city council with the hope that they may be able to offer us 
some guidance, suggestions, and perhaps some city support in keeping the Bargain Box 
"alive" for the betterment of our community. 

As you may know, the Bargain Box Plus is currently operated by a group of volunteers that have 
formed a board of directors that make the decisions for the Bargain Box Plus. There are no paid 
employees and all money goes back to local organizations and projects (after our operating 
expenses). The last few years we have generated an average of $15,000.00 plus per year back 
in to the community and Decatur County. 

We are in the hopes of being able to design our own facility by having our store, storage, and 
donation center under one roof. This is beneficial for both security and safety. We are on a 
"wing and a prayer" as far as doing this project. We feel confident that we would qualify for 
grant funds available to our community but was also in the hopes that the city & county 
might be able to give us some considerations for tax breaks, utility assistance, etc. 

We look forward to an opportunity of visiting with you about any incentives and insights that 
the city might be able to offer. us. 
Sincerely, 

Frances A. Miller & the Ladies of the Bargain Box Plus 



CITY OF OBERLIN, FOREMAN REPORT June 4, 2018

To: Mayor and Oberlin City Council

From: City Foreman David Sporn

1. Now that our big weekend is over, we will be focusing on catch-up. Some of the things we will

have going on are spraying for weeds in streets, street painting, repairs from hail damage (street

lights, ect.), and of course normal summer duties.

2. Alumni/Memorial and Pool opening weekend went well. I did not receive any phone calls about

any city utility related issues, and I thought the town cleaned up and looked nice.

3. The Water dept. will be flushing fire hydrants from 10:00pm to 1:00am on Thursday June 7th and

from 10:00pm to 1:00am on Thursday June 14th. During flushing you might notice open fire

hydrants, water rushing down gutters, discoloration of water, lower water psi, ect. Symptoms

like this are normal but if you notice a lasting difference with water service please contact us so

we can address the matter.

4. Water Usage:

5. Permits:

a. Sewer permit, Michael Pochop, Methodist Church, for the repair of a sewer line

b. Building permit, Dave Schissler, 109 N. Martin, for new bld. construction

Questions/Comments?

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

1
-J

u
l

1
-S

e
p

1
-N

o
v

1-
Ja

n

1-
M

ar

1
-M

ay

1
-J

u
l

1
-S

e
p

1
-N

o
v

1-
Ja

n

1-
M

ar

1
-M

ay

Water Usage in Gallons per day

Water Usage in Gallons per
day



Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average

Jan -               -                -                -                   3,273.42          5,693.34        5,178.81        5,357.11         5,482.90           4,997.12       
Feb -               -                -                -                   3,406.36          8,595.69        7,839.05        6,213.08         5,721.64           6,355.16       
Mar -               -                -                -                   3,202.04          6,718.57        3,896.71        1,019.48         4,585.79           3,884.52       
Apr -               -                -                -                   4,306.31          3,782.91        3,314.47        7,774.72         4,246.33           4,684.95       
May -               -                -                260.73            4,120.15          5,567.14        6,850.93        5,923.89         6,599.41           5,864.45       
Jun -               -                -                4,517.95         4,508.65          6,387.42        5,031.03        4,741.64         5,037.34       
Jul -               -                -                3,213.45         3,826.20          7,099.27        7,426.05        4,178.71         5,148.74       
Aug -               -                -                4,569.01         5,350.64          5,678.73        3,750.80        6,914.16         5,252.67       
Sep -               -                -                4,660.57         5,893.64          6,423.74        7,199.36        4,807.65         5,796.99       
Oct -               -                -                5,095.84         5,173.01          4,151.69        4,650.30        6,360.96         5,086.36       
Nov -               -                -                3,967.26         6,178.37          8,051.46        6,364.75        6,168.23         6,146.01       
Dec -               -                -                5,767.39         4,271.00          7,472.93        9,257.81        4,605.65         6,274.96       

-               -                -                32,052.20       53,509.79        75,622.89      70,760.07     64,065.28      26,636.07         

Total Compensating Use Tax Received 322,646.30       
Overall Monthly Average 60                   Months 5,377.44           

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average

Jan -                   21,840.37        22,185.60      19,892.61     22,693.78      21,821.67         21,686.81     
Feb -                   22,405.81        27,058.61      31,110.30     21,062.92      20,471.90         24,421.91     
Mar -                   23,355.16        22,522.33      29,562.68     22,581.58      21,664.24         23,937.20     
Apr -                   21,054.83        21,343.98      18,452.57     22,085.21      20,113.35         20,609.99     
May 1,206.53         25,076.99        21,538.21      25,367.82     21,625.82      22,832.18         23,529.51     
Jun 20,368.23       25,364.69        27,454.88      18,982.82     21,493.94      22,732.91     
Jul 21,708.26       25,739.97        22,021.47      22,051.06     27,478.30      23,799.81     
Aug 23,798.48       25,854.25        23,967.30      23,631.02     22,878.70      24,025.95     
Sep 23,147.42       26,541.39        23,509.47      21,989.46     21,206.77      23,278.90     
Oct 22,748.05       26,865.98        22,634.66      24,804.44     25,560.98      24,522.82     
Nov 24,908.31       24,516.89        25,434.86      24,861.51     23,251.56      24,594.63     
Dec 23,123.32       21,933.31        20,196.50      25,671.92     21,698.45      22,524.70     

-               -                -                161,008.60     290,549.64      279,867.87    286,378.21   273,618.01    106,903.34       

Total Sales Tax Received 1,398,325.67    
Overall Monthly Average 60                   Months 23,305.43         

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average

Jan -               -                -                -                   25,113.79        27,878.94      25,071.42     28,050.89      27,304.57         26,683.92     
Feb -               -                -                -                   25,812.17        35,654.30      38,949.35     27,276.00      26,193.54         30,777.07     
Mar -               -                -                -                   26,557.20        29,240.90      33,459.39     23,601.06      26,250.03         27,821.72     
Apr -               -                -                -                   25,361.14        25,126.89      21,767.04     29,859.93      24,359.68         25,294.94     
May -               -                -                1,467.26         29,197.14        27,105.35      32,218.75     27,549.71      29,431.59         29,393.96     
Jun -               -                -                24,886.18       29,873.34        33,842.30      24,013.85     26,235.58      -                     27,770.25     
Jul -               -                -                24,921.71       29,566.17        29,120.74      29,477.11     31,657.01      -                     28,948.55     
Aug -               -                -                28,367.49       31,204.89        29,646.03      27,381.82     29,792.86      -                     29,278.62     
Sep -               -                -                27,807.99       32,435.03        29,933.21      29,188.82     26,014.42      -                     29,075.89     
Oct -               -                -                27,843.89       32,038.99        26,786.35      29,454.74     31,921.94      -                     29,609.18     
Nov -               -                -                28,875.57       30,695.26        33,486.32      31,226.26     29,419.79      -                     30,740.64     
Dec -               -                -                28,890.71       26,204.31        27,669.43      34,929.73     26,304.10      -                     28,799.66     

-               -                -                193,060.80     344,059.43      355,490.76    357,138.28   337,683.29    133,539.41       

Total Combined Compensating Use and Sales Tax Received 1,720,971.97    
Overall Monthly Average 60                   Months 28,682.87         

Compensating Use Tax

Sales Tax

Combined Compensating Use and Sales Taxes

City of Oberlin
Pool Sales Tax 1.5%



Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average

Jan 2,162.10        1,928.89        2,392.53        2,707.47         2,002.94        3,155.46        2,012.71        2,408.53        3,492.17           2,085.63      
Feb 1,586.04        1,701.94        5,510.95        3,844.13         2,456.52        3,716.75        3,359.24        2,609.32        2,651.06           2,753.88      
Mar 1,378.28        3,196.88        2,972.13        3,127.11         2,849.19        2,784.87        1,864.45        690.91           2,424.20           2,095.98      
Apr 1,443.17        2,815.25        1,883.10        2,305.04         2,343.70        1,887.34        1,734.48        2,937.15        2,348.93           1,927.69      
May 1,688.05        2,114.40        2,312.55        3,272.42         3,699.88        4,053.90        2,818.76        2,781.28        2,734.02           2,526.80      
Jun 1,689.68        1,985.61        2,219.02        3,086.82         2,950.93        3,022.07        2,154.28        2,438.86        2,443.41      
Jul 1,627.12        1,622.84        810.36            1,716.47         5,424.82        2,431.50        2,952.70        2,086.98        2,334.10      
Aug 1,745.17        2,338.23        1,223.59        3,036.72         10,391.85      2,628.84        1,969.53        3,548.13        3,360.26      
Sep 1,032.55        1,657.63        3,235.03        2,034.62         2,222.39        2,468.43        3,753.76        1,644.49        2,578.41      
Oct 1,633.45        3,086.81        4,550.85        2,484.72         2,652.33        2,024.88        2,107.17        3,145.15        3,097.91      
Nov 1,788.18        5,262.71        3,121.62        2,739.65         3,781.95        3,056.61        2,960.89        3,120.74        3,690.34      
Dec 1,929.73        4,283.98        2,338.04        2,772.63         2,068.52        3,461.62        3,257.06        2,033.23        3,163.54      

19,703.52     31,995.17     32,569.77      33,127.80       42,845.02      34,692.27      30,945.03      29,444.77     13,650.38         

Total Compensating Use Tax Received 268,973.73       
Overall Monthly Average 101                 Months 2,663.11           

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average

Jan 6,898.40        8,056.73        7,895.44        9,705.66         8,715.07        8,802.89        7,449.68        7,728.77        7,204.60           7,250.29      
Feb 8,853.85        7,563.12        9,806.50        8,910.41         8,026.28        10,467.31      10,852.16      7,425.74        7,777.25           7,989.49      
Mar 8,175.61        8,025.64        9,039.17        9,740.19         9,921.30        8,586.58        10,654.30      8,135.63        8,873.91           8,030.94      
Apr 5,566.57        7,868.51        7,334.29        7,052.35         8,248.39        8,043.10        6,099.57        8,101.92        7,370.69           6,479.41      
May 8,428.02        7,849.85        7,747.17        8,925.45         16,125.51      8,313.16        9,017.49        7,528.82        8,099.84           8,215.05      
Jun 7,031.11        7,338.35        8,742.74        8,371.29         9,444.98        10,594.33      6,453.21        7,325.01        8,162.63      
Jul 6,221.77        6,740.09        8,168.76        9,177.94         9,552.90        7,783.04        8,286.20        9,574.70        8,188.18      
Aug 9,208.47        9,027.57        9,165.68        9,269.31         9,578.27        9,385.60        8,742.22        9,643.26        9,252.55      
Sep 7,143.11        8,258.66        8,582.63        8,742.66         12,166.72      8,729.10        7,535.60        7,276.80        9,776.47      
Oct 7,194.20        9,120.12        9,241.01        9,468.34         10,086.17      9,475.65        9,912.94        8,949.90        10,492.62    
Nov 8,309.46        8,763.37        7,867.79        9,035.33         12,054.47      9,953.30        8,225.62        8,548.72        10,394.01    
Dec 7,330.68        8,064.92        7,383.97        9,046.04         8,402.04        8,144.67        9,498.09        7,446.89        9,331.04      

90,361.25     96,676.93     100,975.15    107,444.97     122,322.10    108,278.73    102,727.08    97,686.16     39,326.29         

Total Sales Tax Received 865,798.66       
Overall Monthly Average 101                 Months 8,572.26           

Monthly 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average

Jan 9,060.50        9,985.62        10,287.97      12,413.13       10,718.01      11,958.35      9,462.39        10,137.30     10,696.77         9,335.92      
Feb 10,439.89     9,265.06        15,317.45      12,754.54       10,482.80      14,184.06      14,211.40      10,035.06     10,428.31         10,743.36    
Mar 9,553.89        11,222.52     12,011.30      12,867.30       12,770.49      11,371.45      12,518.75      8,826.54        11,298.11         10,126.92    
Apr 7,009.74        10,683.76     9,217.39        9,357.39         10,592.09      9,930.44        7,834.05        11,039.07     9,719.62           8,407.10      
May 10,116.07     9,964.25        10,059.72      12,197.87       19,825.39      12,367.06      11,836.25      10,310.10     10,833.86         10,741.86    
Jun 8,720.79        9,323.96        10,961.76      11,458.11       12,395.91      13,616.40      8,607.49        9,763.87        -                     10,606.04    
Jul 7,848.89        8,362.93        8,979.12        10,894.41       14,977.72      10,214.54      11,238.90      11,661.68     -                     10,522.27    
Aug 10,953.64     11,365.80     10,389.27      12,306.03       19,970.12      12,014.44      10,711.75      13,191.39     -                     12,612.81    
Sep 8,175.66        9,916.29        11,817.66      10,777.28       14,389.11      11,197.53      11,289.36      8,921.29        -                     12,354.88    
Oct 8,827.65        12,206.93     13,791.86      11,953.06       12,738.50      11,500.53      12,020.11      12,095.05     -                     13,590.53    
Nov 10,097.64     14,026.08     10,989.41      11,774.98       15,836.42      13,009.91      11,186.51      11,669.46     -                     14,084.34    
Dec 9,260.41        12,348.90     9,722.01        11,818.67       10,470.56      11,606.29      12,755.15      9,480.12        -                     12,494.59    

110,064.77   128,672.10   133,544.92    140,572.77     165,167.12    142,971.00    133,672.11    127,130.93   52,976.67         

Total Combined Compensating Use and Sales Tax Received 1,134,772.39    
Overall Monthly Average 101                 Months 11,235.37         

City of Oberlin
City Share of County 1% Local Sales Tax Reciepts 

Compensating Use Tax

Sales Tax

Combined Total Compensating Use and Sale Tax



OBERLIN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
107 W. Commercial 

P 0 Box 237 
Oberlin KS. 67749-0237 
oberlinpd3@ruraltel.net  

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT TO COUNCIL 
MONTH OF MAY, 2018 

CITY COURT: FINES COLLECTED IN MAY, 2018 - $3,781.00 - YTD $22,585.00 

CITY COURT CASES FILED 

3 - SEATBELTS 
7 - ILLEGAL TAGS 
1- LEFT OF CENTER 
15 - MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS 
5 - MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY INSURANCE 

DISTRICT COURT CASES / OTHER FILED 

1 - ILLEGAL TAG 
2 - DOMESTIC BATTERY 
1- NO DRIVER'S LICENSE 
2 - FELONY WARRANT ARRESTS 
1- POLICE PROTECTIVE CUSTODY 

ANIMAL CONTROL: 2 - DOG AT LARGE 
2 - NO CITY DOG TAGS 

CODE ENFORCEMENT: 2 - HEALTH NUISANCES 
3 - HEALTH AND WELFARE 
2 - JUNKED VEHICLE CODE 
1- TREES AND USE OF LAND 
1- MINIMUM HOUSING CODE 


	Sales and Use Tax History Report.pdf
	1.5% Pool Sales Tax
	Share of County Tax


